W Ref. Ares(2023)7647568 - 10/11/2023

From: Marie Maurice <ask+request-13702-de756acf@asktheeu.org>

Sent: 16 October 2023 17:04

To: EULISA PAD

Subject: access to documents request - Short-listed selection of candidates for the position

of EU-LISA executive director

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know that the
content is safe. In case of doubt, please use the Report suspicious e-mail button in Outlook or contact the eu-LISA
ICT Service Desk. This is an automatically generated notification by eu-LISA's email system.

Dear European Agency for the operational management of large-scale IT systems in the area of freedom, security
and justice,

Under the right of access to documents in the EU treaties, as developed in Regulation 1049/2001, | am requesting
documents which contain the following information:

- the short-listed selection of the three candidates presented to EU-Lisa's management board on the 12th of January
2023, in regards to the appointment of the new Executive Director of the Agency.

Staying at your disposal,
yours sincerely

Marie Maurice

This is a request for access to information under Article 15 of the TFEU and, where applicable, Regulation 1049/2001
which has been sent via the AsktheEU.org website.

Please kindly use this email address for all replies to this request: ask+request-13702-de756acf@asktheeu.org

If pad@eulisa.europa.eu is the wrong address for information requests to European Agency for the operational
management of large-scale IT systems in the area of freedom, security and justice, please tell the AsktheEU.org
team on email team@asktheEU.org

This message and all replies from European Agency for the operational management of large-scale IT systems in the
area of freedom, security and justice will be published on the AsktheEU.org website. For more information see our

dedicated page for EU public officials at https://www.asktheeu.org/en/help/officers

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.
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